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MINIMUM MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS TO PARTICIPATE


ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG PREVENTION SERVICES

RFP # SAPC-2010-02
MINIMUM MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS TO PARTICIPATE

Proposers must demonstrate their ability to meet each of the Minimum Mandatory Requirements to Participate, in order for their proposals to be evaluated, as outlined in RFP Section VI.  Proposers must indicate this ability by checking the appropriate box to respond to each question, and must indicate the location of the requested information in the proposal.  Responses may be verified by SAPC as part of the Pass/Fail qualifying review.  A proposal with even one “No” response will automatically obtain a score of FAIL, will be deemed unresponsive to the RFP, and will be disqualified from further evaluation.
	PROPOSER:
	     

	

	Minimum Mandatory RFP Requirement
	Yes
	No

	1. Is the Proposer a tax-exempt, public or incorporated private non-profit organization (registered with the State of California) or agency of a municipal government?
If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information, to include name and tax exempt status can be  verified.

     
Other government agencies, local educational agencies, institutions of higher education, and for-profit organizations are not eligible to apply. 
	   FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	2. Does the Proposer have demonstrated expertise and at least four (4) years experience in primary alcohol and other drug prevention services prior to the proposal submission deadline?

If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information can be  verified.

     
For Category 1 applicants, does the four (4) years experience include justification of one (1) year experience in community organizing, as well as planning, designing, and implementing alcohol, tobacco, or other drug (ATOD) environmental and/or policy effort?

If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information can be  verified.  
     

	   FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	3. a) Does the proposal include a description of AOD prevention efforts by the Proposer, duly supported by evidence as described in Section III, Prevention Services Frameworks, Part D. Evidence-Based Services/Curricula?  If yes, please specify the section and page number (s) in the proposal where this detailed information can be  verified.  

     
b) Does the proposal cite supporting evidence with evaluation results attached as required (if selecting option three)?  If yes, please specify the section and page number(s) in the proposal where this detailed information can be  verified. 

     

	   FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	4. Does the Proposer have collaborative relationships with existing service agencies that provide substance abuse treatment and recovery support activities to ensure a continuum of services?

If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph where this information can be  verified.

     

	   FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	5. If the Proposer has existing County contracts are they all in good standing and comply with applicable laws and specific contract requirements?  If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information can be  verified.

     

	   FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	6. Will the Proposer be able to begin conducting the needs assessment  within thirty (30) days and direct services within the first six (6) months of the contract award?  If yes, please specify the section, page number, and paragraph in the proposal where this information can be verified.

     

	   FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 


	7. Has the Proposer submitted as attachments to its Proposal, all of the following required forms?

If yes, please indicate the section/part of the proposal where these forms can be  verified.

a. Attachment 5   Proposer’s Organization Questionnaire/ Affidavit -      
b. Attachment 6   Certification of No Conflict of Interest -      
c. Attachment 7   Familiarity with the County Lobbyist Ordinance Certification -      
d. Attachment 8   Attestation of Willingness to Consider GAIN/GROW Participants for Employment -      
e. Attachment 9   Contractor Employee Jury Service Program Certification Form and Application for Exception -      
f. Attachment 11   Charitable Contributions Certification -      
g. Attachment 12   Acceptance of Terms and Conditions Affirmation -      
h. Attachment 17   Request for Local SBE Preference Program Consideration and CBE Organization/ Firm Information Form -      
i. Attachment 18   Transitional Job Opportunities Preference Application (if applicable) -      
j. Attachment 19   Certification of Compliance with the County’s Defaulted Property Tax Reduction Program -      
k. Attachment 20   HIPAA Certification Form -      

	   FORMCHECKBOX 

	   FORMCHECKBOX 




